Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Terri Vasquez, Principal

Date: May 11, 2020

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

ENROLLMENT:

AM Kindergarten: 45 (+1 Spec Day) 1%t Grade: 91 (+4 Spec Day)
ELL Kindergarten (AM): 15 2" Grade: 86

PM Kindergarten: 44 3" Grade: 87 (+2 Spec Day)
Pre-First: 10 4t Grade: 87 (+5 Spec Day)

Special Day (COSSA): 12

KINDERGARTEN REGISTRATION: We have had 45 incoming Kindergarten students pre-register using our Google
form. There will be a special day for Kindergarten and New Student registration in August. Incoming
Kindergarten students may be screened on that day.

TEACHER PARADE: On Thursday, April 30™", the teachers organized a parade to drive through a few parts of town
to see their students. Officer Kingston led the cars on a short journey around town. It was great to see the
students, and many of them had made signs for their teachers. The teachers have received many messages from
parents and students thanking them for letting the students know we care about them and miss them.

TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK: Cookies and Cool Intentions Ice Cream Truck!

STUDENT SUPPLIES: The elementary staffed packed student supplies and placed them in the gym. Parents were
able to pick up the supplies with curbside service on Thursday.




